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MEMO 

 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer 

   

Date: October 7, 2020 

 

Re: Action Memo 

       October 14, 2020 Board Meeting 

 

 

Title I Staff, 2020-2021 School Year.  Recommend the Board approve the following staff 

salaries funded by the Title I – ESEA-ESSA for the 2020-2021 school year. 

 

Title I Staff 

2020-2021 School Year 
Name Location Position Salary % Title I Grant 

Salary 

Carrie Owens JHR Teacher $92,573 61 $  56,500 

Nicole Werner DLB Teacher $83,073 50 $  41,536 

Karen Peale DLB Teacher $90,623 100 $  90,623 

Lynn McConnel DLB Teacher $53,940 100 $  53,940 

Renee Seabrook Hart TEB Teacher $91,523 100 $  91,523 

Michele Meehan GIS Teacher $54,940 50 $  27,470 

Rich Morrison GHS Teacher $93,423 33 $  31,401 

Michele Keating GHS Teacher $93,823 33 $  32,086 

Wayne Rulon GHS Teacher $89,773 33 $  29,625 

Chris Wood GHS Teacher $64,337 33 $  20,835 

      

Total (matching allotted from Title 1a)      $475,539 

  
 


